
Fmm: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackle Schindler 
Monday, August 27,2007 943 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notlces; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070127-TX 8 070408-TP 
Filename I Path: 070127or.doc 

6/27/2007 9:14W AM 

I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service C m i s s i o n  
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Taltaha55e< FL 32399 
850-48-6754 



1 ****. CLK Officlal Flllng'***8/27/2007 9- AM 

From: 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindier 
Monday, August 27,2007 943 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070127-TX 8 070408-TP 
Filename I Path: 070127or.doc 

812712007 91400 AM 

- J 1 FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

DISTRIBUTION: I 
An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE has been moved to GC Orders for 
issuance today. Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline 5chindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-48-6754 





**CCA OFFICIAL D &MENT. I. * * 
Kim berley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Adam Teitzman 
Monday, June 04,2007 4:02 PM 
Kimberley Pena 
RE: Dkt. 070127 

Well I am not sure what the letter says, but they probably should be added. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, June 04,2007 359  PM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: Dkt. 070127 

Adam, today we received a letter of support for Neutral Tandem from SunRocket (DN 04501-07). Please let me 
know if we are to add SunRocket to the mailing list as an Interested Person. Thank you for your help in this 
matter. 

1 



0 
DlVlSlOh OF THE COMLIISIOZ c t LRK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
0 

COMMISSIONERS 

MATTHEW M .  CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN DIRECTOR 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 27,2007 

Ms. Beth Keating, Esq. 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070127-TX 

Dear Mr.Hendrix: 

l h s  will acknowledge receipt of a petition for interconnection with Level 3 Communications 
and request for expedited resolution, by Neutral Tandem, Inc., whch was filed in ths  office on 
February 26, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

C"fi CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w\nv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comletc m h 

Docket No.070127-TX Date Docketed: 02/26/2007 Ti t le :  Pe t i t i on  for interconnection wi th Level 3 Comnicat ions and 

Convany: Level 3 Conrmnications, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Fl o r  i da , LLC 

request for expedited resolut ion, by Neutral Tandem, Inc.  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

CCA (CMP) ECR CCL PI F RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

(Y). indicates DPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 1 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module AZO(a) WARNIhG: THIS SQIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING n M E N T  

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CCCJTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Com'ssioners 

OPR Staff 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT 1 MH 1 C 1  I C 2  

I 

Staf f  Counsel 

E& 

4 0  0 Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
- 

6. 
7. 
8. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 

29. 
Recomaended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

34. 
35. 
36. 

Ful l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

Comnission Panel - 33. 

>7 

- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1 I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 1 

I I I 

I I 

I I 

~ 

I I I 
140. I I I 

ject ion 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as fol lows: 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comlete- A 

Docket No.070127-T); Date Docketed: 02/26/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for interconnection wi th  Level 3 CMnnunications and 
request for expedited resolution, by Neutral Tandem, Inc.  

Conpany: Level 3 Connunications. LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

A Teitzman 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module A20(b); AZO(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN I N T E M L  PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assiqnments 

7. 
8. 

OPR Staff 

, -  I -  1 

Current CASR revis ion level  

I -  I 1 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I EO 1 CT I MM I C 1  I C2 

X I 

Staf f  Counsel 

@as 

Comnissioners ADM 

EO I CT I MM I C 1  1 C2 

X - 

14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assianments for hearinq 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 03/01/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- - 

Staf f  Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. ~- 

I -  I I 

I 
~~ 

I 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Corm 1- A 

Docket No.070127-TX Date Docketed: 02/26/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  for interconnection w i t h  Level 3 Comunications and 
request f o r  expedited resolution, by Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

Conpany: Level 3 Connunications, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

S Simnons 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RC4 SCR SGA 
r(lm indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Corm le tes and returns t o  C U I  i n  10 workdays. 
proaram Modu l e  A2O(b): A2O(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK W M E N T  

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 St ff Assianments 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  OPR Staf f  

I 

Staff Counsel 

QmS 

I -7 

Comni ssioners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C2 
X I I 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

C o d  ss i  oners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

I 
' Corrected Level 3 Resmnse/Motion t o  Dismiss I "E I 03/13/2007 

Neutral Tandem Response t o  Motion To Dismiss I 03/19/2007 1 03/20/2007 
Revised CASR Due I 03/27/2007 I 04/16/2Cil7 

I I 

A Teitzman 

11. 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Rec-ded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 03 30 2 7 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I ! 



Case As sianmnt and Schedulina Rec O r d  

Section 1 - Bure a u o f  Re c 0 r d  s Colmletb-4 A 

X 

Page 1 o f  1 

I I I I I 

Docket No. 070127-TX Date Docketed: 02/26/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for interconnection wi th Level 3 Connunications and 
request for expedited resolut ion, by Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

Company: Level 3 Connunications, L U  
Neutral Tandem-florida. LLC 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
e()* indicates OPR) 

lecll ion 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module A2O(b) : AZO(e) 

Staf f  Assianmenta 

OPR Staf f  S Sinnans 

Staf f  Counsel A Teitzman 

C!m 

~ ~ 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conrnission A Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 04/13/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e t e  

Expi rat ion: 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I J 

CA i n  10 workdays. 
HARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LNKUNENT 
1T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: @SO) 413-6770 

Time Sche dule 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. Issue Iden t i f i ca t i on  I S M E  I 04/18/2W7 
Revised CASR Due W E  I 04/25/2007 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I I 

I I ~ 

I I I 
40. I I I 

Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssioners I Hrg I Staff  I 

Prehearinq Officer 
I Conmi ssioners l m l  

the ident ical  panel dicides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: FA( 
Date: 04/13/2007 



Case Schedulinfleschedulinpr Advice 
Last Revised 05/01/2007 at 8:49 a.m. Page of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Adam Teitzman 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner New1 
Commissioner New2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 070127-TX -- Petition for interconnection with Level 3 Communications and request for expedited resolution, by 
Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinerehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Commissioners Prehearing 

ED CT M CI C2 ADM 

PSCiCHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070127-TX-00001-001 



Case Assianment and Schedulino Record 

Section l - :~~ f f i ce_o f  C o m n i s x t w - ~ C P  rq 

Prooram Module AZOCb); A2OCe) 

staff Assianments 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: WIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING OOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION! (850) 413-6770 

Docket No.070127-TK Date Docketed: 02L26/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for interconnection wi th Level 3 Comnicat ions and 
request f o r  expedited resolution, by Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

Company: Level 3 Comnications, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

Issue Iden t i f i ca t i on  
Br iefs Due 
Oral Argument 
Transcript Due 
Staff Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Revised CASR Due 

SAME 04/18/2007 
NONE 01/17/2007 
“E 05/24/2007 
“E 05/29/2007 
“E 06/07/2007 
“E 06/19/2007 
NONE 07/09/2007 
NONE 08/02/2007 

OPR S ta f f  

Staff Counsel A Teitzman. R Mann 

OCRs 

Recomnended 

7 .  
8 .  

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current -1 51 
4. 
C~ 

I I 

I I 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

24. 
25. 
26. 

29. 
assianments f o r  hearina 30. 

and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 
32. 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

3 5 .  
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

.- Sta f f  Counsel 

1- I 

I I 
I 

I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Exam 
ALL 1 ED I CT 1 MM 1 AG I SK 

Y l  I I I I I I 

Comnissioners 

I. I I I I I I I I I I I I 

EA[A.Ys 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 05/11/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Scheduling Record 
n 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission C l e r P  

Comni ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

J 
Page 1 o f  1 

Comnissioners 

Docket No.070127-TX Date Docketed: 02/26/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for interconnection wi th Level 3 Conrmnications and 
request for expedited resolut ion, by Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

Conpany: Level 3 Connunications, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Susuend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
(TIp indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Sectivn 2 - OPR Conoletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A2OCb); A2OCe) 

Time Sc hedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  munsel 

OCRs 

Staff ASSianmntS FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE REWRDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

P Lee, L Kin Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
I 

I 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

A Tei tzman, R blann 
a -1 1;: .. 

29. 
Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 



Case Assian and Schedu l i n o  Reco r d  

Section 1 - Office o f  Comn ission C l e r l / 4  rq 

Prooram Module A2OCb); A2O(e) 

Staff 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEOULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNIAK; EWUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Docket No.p70127-TX Date Docketed: 02/26/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for interconnection wi th Level 3 Comnicat ions and 

Company: Level 3 Comnications, LLC 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

request for expedited resolution. by Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

' Issue Iden t i f i ca t i on  
Staff Reconmendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASU 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

SAnE 04/18/2007 
"E 08/02/2007 
NONE 08/14/2007 
"E 09/04/2007 
"E 09/05/2007 

X 

OPR Staf f  

I I I 

S t a f f  Counsel 

c!cxs 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3 .  
4 .  
c 

A Teitzman. R Mann 

19. 
20.  .. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recmmnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

3 5 .  
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

1 -  r 
I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmi ssioners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Comni ssioners I ADM I 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



1 *.*.. rr CCA Official Flllng****4/13/2QQT 9:29 AM 
i 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: see below 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Friday, April 13,2007 9:16 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 

4/13/2007 9:14:00 AM 

Two ISSUE ID Notices have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Please issue and fax to all parties and interested persons. 

0701274~ 
0701 27issueid.doc 

060581 & 060582-TP 
581 582issueid.doc 

Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



5 -  - 9 -PCO- 
., ~ - ~ ,  i- ’.. , r... .-.”> 

From: Jackie Schindler \2,F-(~;;ll ” - .’ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Thursday, May 03,2007 11:Ol AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070127-TX 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

5/3/2007 10:59:00 AM 

first order on procedure.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

A FIRST ORDER ON PROCEDURE has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks! 

1s 

PS - it will be posted on the internet and CMS by the end of the day, won’t it? Just making sure .... 

Jacqueline 5chindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

1 



1 .**.. + CCA Official Fl lIng****5/15/2~ 251 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, May 15,2007 251 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070127-TX 
Filename / Path: OA notice.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing 

5/15/2007 2:50:00 PM 
2 

A NOTICE OF ORAL ARGUMENT has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. Thanks. 

js 

ps - I wasn't sure which box to check under 'Notice Information' .... 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 321399 
850-413-6754 



;A 

State of Florida 

jpitdics-a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: May 30, 2007 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 

FROM: Jane FaUrOt, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services 

RE: DOCKET NO. 070127=TX, ORAL ARGUMENT HELD 05/24/07. 

RE: PETITION FOR INTERCONNECTION WITH LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED RESOLUTION, BY NEUTRAL TANDEM, INC. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 04351-07, 05/25/07 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 



....* A P 
CCA Official Flllng****4/5/200. :10 PM 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindier 
Thursday, April 05,2007 249 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070127-TX m m  NO. Dmld!?\IsSIG:; 
Order Type: 

4/5/2007 24800 PM 

Filename I Path: order denying expedited relief.doc CLERK 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER DENYING EXPEDITED RESOLUTION AND/OR INTERIM RELIEF has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders 
for issuance. The Order will come to you on our 3:20 run. 

Thanks. 

js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shward Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

ADMINISTRATIVE 



4 . Page 1 of 1 
A 

a- 

MatDda Sanders 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 070127-TX 
Attachments: 200703271 I4300981 .pdf 

Tuesday, March 27,2007 1209 PM 

Good afternoon, 

Please find the attached dowment, which is submitted for filing, as set forth below. 

A. The person responsible for this filing is: 

B e t h  Keating 
Akerman Sentefiitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keatin@akeman.com 

B. The Docket in which the document should be filed is: 

Docket No. 070127-TX - Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. for Interconnection with Level 3 Communications and Request for 
Expedited Resolution 

C. The company on whose behalf this letter is filed is: 

Neutral Tandem, Inc. 

D. Total number of pages in attached document: 2 

(850) 224-9634 

E. Description: Neutral Tandem’s Response to Level 3’s Letter of March 26,2007 

CONFlDENTlALlTY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use ofthe individual or entily 
named above. If the reader of this message i s  not the intended ttcipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying ofthis communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this mnrmirrion in error, please immediately reply to the s m d n  that you have received this communication in emor and then delete if Thank yon. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury D e p a m t  and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated othenuisc, any US. federal tax advise 
contained in this email, including anaehmenll to this e-mail, is not intended or witten to be used, and cannot be uxd, by any penon for the purpose of (i) avoiding pzmlties under the U.S. 
l n m a l  Revenue Code, or (ii) pmmoting, marketing or recommending to another pny any Innsaction or matter addmsed in this e-mail or attachment. 

3/29/2007 



n A 

suite I200 
106 Enpstcolkge Avenue 
Td&hasste, PL 32301 
wmvakmran.Cn 

85OoW19634rcl 8502220103f~ 

March 27,2007 

VIA EMAIL Ken@reuJlaw.com 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell &Hoffman, P.A. 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL. 32302 

Re: Docket No. 070127-TX 

Dear Mr. Hoffman: 

We are in receipt of your letter dated yesterday and filed on Level 3’s behalf. In the 
letter, Level 3 disputes certain arguments made by Neutral Tandem in its response to Level 3’s 
Motion to Dismiss (“Motion”), claiming that those arguments “requiren a response.” The letter 
also follows-up on Neutral Tandem’s objections to the discovery requests Level 3 has served. 

At the outset, Neutral Tandem takes the position that Level 3’s letter is tantamount to the 
submission of a reply brief in support of Level 3’s Motion. We note that the Commission’s rules 
and procedures do not provide for the filing of a reply brief in support of Level 3’s Motion. 

Neutral Tandem therefore believes that the argument contained in Level 3’s letter is 
inappropriate, and that a Motion to Strike the letter would be well-founded. However, in the 
interest of keeping this matter focused on the merits of the parties’ respective positions, Neutral 
Tandem simply states that it stands behind its arguments. 

Regarding the claim that Neutral Tandem did not allege that it provides “local exchange 
telecommunications services” in Florida, Neutral Tandem respectfully refers Commission staff 
and the Commission to pages 10-12 of Neutral Tandem’s response and pages 1,2, 3, and 9 of 
Neutral Tandem’s petition. 
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Regarding the claim referencing Section 364.162, Florida Statutes, Neutral Tandem 
respectfully refers Commission staff  and the Commission to page 12 of Neutral Tandem’s 
response and pages 1.3, and 9 ofNeutral Tandem’s petition. 

Finally, Neutral Tandem stated in its objections that it was willing to meet and confer 
regarding those objections. We look forward to pursuing those discussions, and I will call you 
later this week to discuss Neutral Tandem’s objections. 

Sincerelv, 

Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 521-8002 
Pax: (850) 222-0103 

cc: Gregg Strumberger, Esq. 
Ron Gavillet, Esq. 
John Harrington, Esq. 
Adam Teitzman, Esq. 
Ms. Sally Simmons 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. 
Commission Clerk and Admiistrative Services 
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